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November 25, 2016

Jonathan Block

Block Properties LLC

129 Newbury Street Suite 400
Boston, MA 02116

RE: 44 Medford St, Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Jonathan:
Eversource is in receipt of your request for future electrical services at the proposed site.

Based on the information regarding the project received to date, Eversource has avaibility,
capacity and intent to provide electric service to the project. Further engineering is required to
confirm sizing, layouts and locations of these services. Eversource intends to continue to work
with the customer to finalize coordination of the design and engineering, as well as the
construction of the project.

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

aquita Sanders

Customer Service Engineer
Phone # 781-441-3433

Fax # 781-441-8721
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